CITY OF SMYRNA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
2800 KING STREET
SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080
678-631-5406

TO: Frank Martin, Director - Public Works

Bo Jones, Assistant Director — Public Works
FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager
DATE: July 9, 2021

SUBJECT: Recommendation — FY 2022 Resurfacing Project

The Public Works department has requested to use the patented MAQS - PressurePave surfacing system from
Donelson Construction Company LLC for FY2022 Resurfacing Projects. This will be a sole source
procurement as Donelson has a proprietary system that is patented. Using this process, will allow us to
complete the project list within our budget. The list of street locations and amounts are shown below:

Campbell Rd $178,505.50
Goodwood Blvd $44,322.30
Wynridge Dr $27,561.60
Spruce Dr $8,127.90
Cooper Lake Rd $224,236.80
Vineyard Way $72,497.70
Bordeau Walk $19,493.10
Hickory Hills Dr $10,929.60
Hawthorne Ave $88,704.00
Camp Highland Rd $71,814.60
MAQS - Pressure Pave Total $746,193.10
Striping Removal and Replacement Total $156,045.75
Patching Total $19,075.00
GRAND TOTAL $921,313.85

It is the recommendation of Purchasing and Public Works that this contract be awarded to Donelson
Contruction Company LLC in the amount of $921,313.85. Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present
to Mayor and Council for approval.



